CITY OF

PICKERINGTON

TAX INCENTIVE REVIEW COUNCIL
CITY HALL, 100 LOCKVILLE ROAD
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2022

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
11:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Carri Brown called the Tax Incentive Review Council (TIRC) meeting to order at 11:01 A M.

INTRODUCTION OF MEMBERS

Present: Rick Szabrak, Fairfield County Economic Development Director; Aundrea Cordle, Fairfield
County Administrator; Christine Boucher, Business Partnership Coordinator with Eastland Fairfield
Career and Technical Schools; Carri Brown, Fairfield County Auditor; Lee Gray, Mayor of the City of
Pickerington; James Mako, Fairfield County Regional Planning Commission Executive Director; Ryan
Jenkins, Treasurer for Pickerington Local School District

Others Present: Greg Butcher, City Manager for the City of Pickerington, Heather Moore, City of
Pickerington; Chris Schornack, City of Pickerington; Allison Binkley, Squire, Patton and Boggs; Scott
Stornes, City of Pickerington; Heather Maynard, City of Pickerington; Stephanie Albanese, City of
Pickerington

Carri Brown stated the first order of business would be to elect a vice chair for the TIRC. Mayor Lee Gray
stated he would volunteer himself for the vice chair position.

Moved by Audrea Cordle to elect Mayor Lee Gray as the Vice Chair of the TIRC; seconded by Rick
Szabrak
All members voted "Aye."

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AUGUST 18, 2020 MEETING MINUTES

Moved by Ryan Jenkins to accept the minutes of the August 18, 2020 TIRC meeting; seconded
by Christine Boucher
All members voted "Aye."

Carri Brown clarified that the Tax Incentive Review Council minutes will be posted to the Fairfield County
Auditor website.



PURPOSE OF TAX INCENTIVE REVIEW COUNCIL (TIRC)

Carri Brown stated the purpose of a TIRC is to review tax increment agreements and incentives that are in
place and to make recommendations to the local municipality about the efficacy of those incentives.

REVIEW AND REPORT-COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AREA #1 PROJECTS (CITY)

Greg Butcher stated he had distributed a memorandum regarding the five different Community
Reinvestment Areas (CRA) and would provide highlights of each area.

Colped, LLC (Columbus Pediatrics)

Greg Butcher stated that Pediatric Associates has approximately 70 employees, which is consistent with
prior years.

Mark and Christina A. Matthews (MMA Insurance)

Greg Butcher stated that this area is now known as Scarlett Dental and they have approximately 34
employees.

David Donley (Donley Concrete Cutting Company)

Greg Butcher stated that Donley Concrete Cutting has approximately 70 employees, which is also
consistent with prior years.

Spitfire 53, LLC (Essie's Angels)

Greg Butcher stated that Essie's Angels is a salon that derives its income from renting booth space and
there are no employees noted.

Church Street Properties Inc

Greg Butcher stated that the Church Street Properties consists of Combusion Brewing with approximately
30 employees, which is an increase from the pandemic but consistent with pre-pandemic numbers, and
Romeo's Pizza with approximately 40 employees, which is a slight decrease from prior years and
attributed to the pandemic.

Greg Butcher stated that all businesses identified within the CRA are healthy, none are blighted, and the
City does not have any areas of concern. He continued that the CRA is a required disclosure within the

City's Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and is requesting a continuation of the CRA exemptions
for all properties.

REVIEW AND REPORT-TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIFS) PROJECTS/DISTRICTS (CITY)

Greg Butcher stated he had distributed a memorandum regarding the active Tax Increment Finance
Summaries (TIFs) for 2021 as well as the financial data and would provide highlights for each TIF.

Stonecreek/Equity - Ordinance 2006-44 11/20/2006 - TY2007 30 years - SD 100%

Greg Butcher stated the Equity TIF relates to improvements for Stonecreek Drive and the proceeds will be
administered in accordance with the agreement.



OhioHealth - Medical Office Building - Ordinance 2014-5 03/04/2014 - TY2015 30 years

Greg Butcher stated that OhioHealth TIF primarily relates to Refugee Road improvements sponsored by
the City, Mid Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC), Ohio Jobs and Commerce, and Ohio
Department of Transportation (ODOT). He continued that our debt obligation payments are $300,000 per
year and our TIF revenues are $165,000 per year.

Blacklick-Eastern (Hill/Diley #1) Ordinance 2014-17 04/15/2014 - TY2015 30 years - SD's 100%

There is no activity on this TIF.

. Hill Road North (Hill/Diley #2) Ordinance 2014-18 04/15/2014 - TY 2015 30 years - SD's 100%

Greg Butcher stated that this TIF relates to the development of various commercial properties north of
Diley Road and west of State Route 256 and the proceeds are administered in accordance with the TIF
agreement.

Clint Drive (Hill/Diley #3) Ordinance 2014-19 04/15/2014 - 30 years SD's 100%

There is no activity on this TIF.

Hill Road #4 (Aldi)

Greg Butcher stated this Municipal Improvement TIF relates to the development of Aldi with proceeds
distributed per the agreement.

Wellington Park

Greg Butcher stated that a recent agreement was entered into with Overland Park relating to the City's
concerns with property valuation and the proceeds will be administered in accordance with the agreement.
He continued that the agreement mirrored an agreement between Overland Park and Pickerington Local
School District relating to the School Districts property valuation concerns.

Greg Butcher clarified that information relating to City TIFs is presented annually to the Ohio Department
of Development. Ryan Jenkins stated that every single one of these TIFs benefits the schools and allows
the City to do what it needs to do, which is appreciated by the school district.

Moved by Mayor Lee Gray to approve and continue all of the agreements; seconded by Ryan Jenkins
All members voted "Aye."

OTHER BUSINESS

Carri Brown stated that it is her understanding that the non-discriminatory employment practices of the
entities is not something that was typically reviewed by this particular TIRC and would like a motion to
include that in the report moving forward. She continued that the entities are currently under the
governance of multiple bodies about nondiscriminary practices, which allows us to proceed this year and
place the addition to the report next year. Mayor Lee Gray stated he would like to know the reason for
including that and if it is required. Carri Brown stated that according to the code, the TIRC shall annually
review the compliance of each recipient of a tax exemption with non-discriminating hiring practices
developed by the County, Township, or Municipal Corporation. Allison Binkley clarified that under the
Ohio Revised Code, the TIRC is the entity that is charged with doing any reviews and it is the TIRC that



makes those requests of companies. Carri Brown stated that in the past it is the Municipality that has led
the TIRC's work and if someone else from the TIRC is going to be preparing the reports, that should be
established now. Mayor Lee Gray stated that as a member of the TIRC he would like to leave it to the
Municipality to provide a report of its findings. Carri Brown stated the city could make the
non-discriminatory employment practices part of the report for the next meeting because it is not currently
a part of the report.

Moved by Ryan Jenkins that future reports provided by the City will contain a brief addendum
relating to the compliance of each recipient of a tax exemption with the nondiscriminary hiring
policies; seconded by Mayor Lee Gray

All members voted "Aye."

Carri Brown stated she would like to request that we set a deadline for the City to obtain the ordinances
from each of the entities regarding the membership of the TIRC. Greg Butcher stated that the City can
make that request. Mayor Lee Gray stated he does not want to put a deadline on the request since each
entity has different timeframes and requirements for passing legislation. Carri Brown stated she was only
suggesting a deadline to obtain order but will look to have those documents by the end of the year.

Carri Brown stated the final item would be the written recommendation of the TIRC to the entity and
would like to request a motion that the minutes in draft form would be the written recommendation.

Moved by Mayor Gray that the minutes in draft form will serve as the written recommendation of

the TIRC to the Municipality; seconded by Ryan Jenkins
All members voted "Aye."

SET NEXT MEETING DATE

The next meeting date was scheduled for June 29, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Ryan Jenkins to adjourn, seconded by Mayor Lee Gray
All members voted "Aye."

The Tax Incentive Review Council adjourned at 11:25 A.M., August 31, 2022.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

ather Moormlll\\)

ot

Carri Brown, Auditor Fairfield County



